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           Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
  (360) 956-7001
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July 16, 2010
VIA E-FILING
David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Docket No. UW-041384 - Rainier View Water Company, Inc. - Request for Waiver
Dear Mr. Danner:

In Order No. 03 in the above-referenced docket, the Commission approved and adopted a Settlement Agreement that allowed Rainier View Water Company, Inc. (Rainier View) to establish a conservation rate and required certain reporting and accounting requirements.  In the latest rate case in Docket No. UW-091466, the conservation rate was removed and a new rate design was established that did not include a conservation rate, as such.  
Under the provisions of the Settlement Agreement that was approved in Order No. 03 in Docket No. UW-041384, Rainier View had certain reporting and accounting requirements.  Rainier View respectfully requests that those accounting and reporting requirements be deemed to no longer apply and that Rainier View, instead, provide a final accounting for Docket No. UW-041384 on or before November 1, 2010.  Further, Rainier View requests that the revenues that were raised in May, 2010, be deemed to be general revenues of the Company.  As the Commission knows, the new rate design went into effect on June 1, 2010.  

For the Commission's information, Rainier View has approximately $126,000 in the conservation fund bank account.  It is expected that these funds will be depleted by using those funds in accordance with the provisions of the Settlement Agreement approved in Order No. 03 by the end of September, 2010.

In May of this year, the conservation rate generated $3,054 of revenue.  This is the revenue that Rainier View asks that it be allowed to be treated as general revenue of the Company, not subject to the accounting and other restrictions contained in the Settlement Agreement approved by Order No. 03 in Docket No. UW-041384.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.







Sincerely,







RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/km
cc:
Doug Fisher (via e-mail)
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